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Marguerite McLean 1 OO0~ ETL
From: Jamie Whitlock [jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com]

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 1:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Nita Gorman

Subject: Docket 100009-El: Notice of Service of SACE's 2nd Interrogatories to PEF

Attachments: Not of Service SACE's 2nd ROGs to PEF.pdf
a. Person Responsible for this Filing

James S. Whitlock
Gary A. Davis & Asscciates
61 North Andrews Ave
PO Box 649
Hot Springs, NC 28743
T:(828) 622-0044
F: (828) 622-7610
jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com

b. Docket No. 100009-El: In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause
¢. Filed on Behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy {“SACE”)
d. Total Pages: 2

Docket 100009-El: Notice of Service of SACE's 2nd Interrogatories to PEF

James S. Whitlock

Gary A. Davis & Associates
61 North Andrews Avenue
PO Box 649

Hot Springs, NC 28743

P: (828) 622-0044

F: (828) 622-7610
www._enviroattorney.com

The information contained in this electronic transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please
immediately notify the sender that you have received this communication in error and then destroy the documents.

é Think Green! Please do not print this e-mail unless necessary
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear Plant Cost

Recovery Clause DOCKET NO. 100009-EI

FILED: July 23, 2010

e e et g’

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF SACE’S SECOND INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 2-3) TO
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

The Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (“SACE”), by and through its undersigned
counsel, serve this notice that it has served its Second Interrogatories on Progress Energy
Florida, Inc., by electronic mail and US mail to: (1) Blaise N. Huhta, Esq., Carlton Fields Law
Firm, Post Office Box 3239, Tampa, FL 33601, bhuhta@carltonfields.com; (2) Paul Lewis, Jr.
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., 106 East College Avenue, Suite 800, Tallahassee, FL 32301,
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; and (3) John T. Burnette, Progress Energy Service Company, LLC,
PO Box 14042, St. Petersburg, FL 33733, john.burnett@pgnmail.com, on this 234 day of July,
2010.

s/ James S. Whitlock

James S. Whitlock

Gary A. Davis

Gary A. Davis & Associates
PO Box 649

Hot Springs, NC 28743

Tel: (828) 622-0044
jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com
Attorneys for SACE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 100009

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing NOTICE OF
SERVICE OF SACE’S SECOND INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 2-3) TO PROGRESS
ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. has been furnished by electronic matl (e-mail) and/or U.S. Mail

this the 23™ day of July, 2010.

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
John W. McWhirter, Jr.

c¢/o McWhirter Law Firm

PO Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Paul Lewis, JIr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

Brickfield Law Firm

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor
Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Washington, DC 20007

Federal Executive Agencies
Shayla L. McNeil

c/fo AFLSA/JACL-ULT

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 324043-5319

Carlton Fields Law Firm
Blaise N. Huhta

PO Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601

/s/ James S. Whitlock

Florida Power & Light Company
Bryan S. Anderson/Jessica Cano
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, F1 33405-0420

Office of Public Counsel

J.R. Kelly/Charles Rehwinkle

c/o Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

John T. Burnette

Progress Energy Service Company, LL.C
PO Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Carlton Fields Law Firm
J. Michael Walls

PO Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Dianne M. Triplett

229 1** Avenue N. PEF-152
St. Petersburg, F1. 33701

Keino Young, Esq.

Lisa Bennett, Esq.

Anna Williams, Esq.

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850





